
 

Website: https://www.rideuta.com/Board-of-Trustees       
Live Streaming: https://www.youtube.com/results?search_query=utaride  

Regular Meeting of the 

Board of Trustees of the Utah Transit Authority 
 

Wednesday, February 13, 2019, 9:00 a.m. 
Utah Transit Authority Headquarters  

669 West 200 South, Salt Lake City, Utah 
Golden Spike Conference Rooms   

 
 

1. Call to Order & Opening Remarks Chair Carlton Christensen 
   
2. Pledge of Allegiance Chair Carlton Christensen 
   
3. Safety First Minute Sheldon Shaw 

   

4. Recognition of UTA Operator Shelly Monson Chair Carlton Christensen 

   

5. Public Comment Period Bob Biles 

   

6. Approval of February 6, 2019 Board Meeting Minutes Chair Carlton Christensen 

   
7. Agency Report Steve Meyer 
   
8. R2019-02-01 Authorizing Execution of an Interlocal 

Agreement - Multi-Jurisdictional Mutual Aid Agreement 
for Sheriff and Police Services 

Chief Fred Ross 

   
9. Pre-procurement Steve Meyer 
   
10. Discussion Items  
 a.  Government Relations Update Matt Sibul 
    
 b.  UTA Advertising Campaign Preview  Beth Holbrook, Nichol 

Bourdeaux, Andrea Packer 
and R&R Advertising  

    
 c. Service Planning Implementation Process Laura Hanson 
    
 d. TOD System Analysis Tool and Criteria Paul Drake 
    
 e.  Ogden BRT Environmental Study Mary DeLoretto and Hal 

Johnson 
    

https://www.rideuta.com/Board-of-Trustees
https://www.youtube.com/results?search_query=utaride


 

Website: https://www.rideuta.com/Board-of-Trustees       
Live Streaming: https://www.youtube.com/results?search_query=utaride  

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

11. Other Business Chair Carlton Christensen 
 a. Next meeting: February 20, 2019 at 9:00 a.m.  
    
12. Closed Session Chair Carlton Christensen 
 a. Strategy session to discuss pending or reasonably 

imminent litigation. 
 

    
13. Adjourn Chair Carlton Christensen 
   

Public Comment: Members of the public are invited to provide comment during the public comment period. 
Comment may be provided in person or online through www.rideuta.com. In order to be considerate of time and 
the agenda, comments are limited to 2 minutes per individual or 5 minutes for a designated spokesperson 
representing a group. Comments may also be sent via e-mail to boardoftrustees@rideuta.com.   
 
Special Accommodation: Information related to this meeting is available in alternate format upon request by 
contacting calldredge@rideuta.com or (801) 287-3536. Request for accommodations should be made at least 
two business days in advance of the scheduled meeting. 

https://www.rideuta.com/Board-of-Trustees
https://www.youtube.com/results?search_query=utaride
http://www.rideuta.com/
mailto:boardoftrustees@rideuta.com
mailto:calldredge@rideuta.com


Turn off you vehicle's cruise control 
so YOU are in control of your vehicle.

SMSM

SAFETY & SECURITYSAFETY & SECURITY
February 2019

SM



 

 

 

Board Members Present: 

Carlton Christensen, Chair 

Beth Holbrook 

Kent Millington 

 

Board Members Excused/Not in Attendance:  

 

Also attending were members of UTA staff, as well as interested citizens and members of the media. 

 

 

Welcome and Call to Order. Chair Christensen welcomed attendees and called the meeting to 

order at 9:07 a.m. with two board members present. Following Chair Christensen’s opening 

remarks, the board and meeting attendees recited the Pledge of Allegiance. 

 

Safety Minute. Chair Christensen yielded the floor to Dave Goeres, UTA Chief Safety, Security & 

Technology Officer, for a brief safety message. 

 

Recognition of UTA Operator Shelly Monson. This item was deferred to a future meeting. 

 

Public Comment Period. No public comment was given.  

 

Approval of January 30, 2019 Board Meeting Minutes. A motion to approve the January 30, 

2019 Board Meeting Minutes was made by Trustee Millington and seconded by Chair 

Christensen. The motion carried unanimously. 

  

Minutes of the Meeting 

of the 

Board of Trustees of the Utah Transit Authority (UTA) 

held at UTA FrontLines Headquarters located at 

669 West 200 South, Salt Lake City, Utah 

February 6, 2019 

, 

 



 

 

Agency Report. Steve Meyer, UTA Interim Executive Director, provided an update on UTA’s 

2018 discretionary grants, pending grants, and potential grants.  

 

Discussion ensued. Questions on the TIGER first-last mile grant and funding for the Depot 

District maintenance facility were posed by the board and answered by Mr. Meyer.  

 

Trustee Holbrook joined the meeting at 9:18 a.m. 

 

Pre-Procurement Update. Mr. Meyer indicated there was a pre-procurement for the 

replacement of five police vehicles. Discussion ensued. Questions on how vehicle needs are 

determined and how vehicles are procured were posed by the board and answered by Mr. 

Meyer. 

Discussion Items.  

Reserves and Debt Stabilization Fund. Bob Biles, UTA Chief Financial Officer, delivered a 

presentation on Government Finance Officers Association reserve fund best practices, 

reserve policies of peer transit agencies, UTA’s board reserve funds (service 

stabilization, working capital, risk contingency, fuel, and parts), bond reserve fund (debt 

service – senior and subordinate), and special board reserve fund (debt service reserve 

and rate stabilization). Discussion ensued. Questions on “volatile” expenses, peer transit 

agency reserves, draw downs, frequency of accessing the parts reserve, purpose of the 

parts reserve, expense of replacing the Comet cars, total board reserves, how 

percentages for reserves were determined, bond debt rates, how the debt service 

reserve and rate stabilization fund can be used, debt service levels over time, and 

special district reserve requirements were posed by the board and answered by staff. 

Chair Christensen encouraged an ongoing dialogue between the board and staff on 

reserve funds.  

UTA Advertising Campaign Review. This item was deferred to a future meeting. 

Capital Projects Implementation Process. Mary DeLoretto, UTA Director of Capital 

Projects, outlined a proposed UTA capital development project implementation process. 

Discussion ensued. Questions on ongoing maintenance decisions and prioritization, 

community engagement in the prioritization of capital projects process (including items 

identified in later phases of the long range plans), project implementation, public 

outreach during construction, opportunities for general public input, opportunities for 

reporting back to the advisory board, and community engagement on projects specific 

to Weber County were posed by the board and answered by staff. 



 

Capital Budget Update. Ms. DeLoretto displayed a proposed capital budget “dashboard” 

and requested feedback from the board. Discussion ensued. Suggestions from the board 

included: 

 Using actual numbers (rather than color indicators) on the budget vs. spent and 

obligated chart  

 Including anticipated completion dates 

 Including numbers for the current year budget and the total budget 

 Simplifying the number scale on charts (e.g., fewer zeros on numbers in millions) 

 

Ms. DeLoretto also outlined a proposed process for making capital budget amendments 

throughout the year. A question on managing project extensions was posed by the 

board and answered by staff. 

Service Planning Implementation Process. This item was deferred to a future meeting. 

Other Business.  

 

Next Meeting. The next meeting of the board will be on Wednesday, February 13, 2019 

at 9:00 a.m. 

 

Adjournment. The meeting was adjourned at 10:35 a.m. by motion. 

 
Transcribed by Cathie Griffiths 
Executive Assistant to the Board Chair 
Utah Transit Authority 
cgriffiths@rideuta.com  
801.237.1945 
 
This document is not intended to serve as a full transcript as additional discussion may have 
taken place; please refer to the meeting materials, audio, or video located at 
https://www.utah.gov/pmn/sitemap/notice/513259.html for entire content. 
 
This document along with the digital recording constitute the official minutes of this meeting. 

mailto:cgriffiths@rideuta.com
https://www.utah.gov/pmn/sitemap/notice/513259.html


1 
 

RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF THE UTAH TRANSIT 
AUTHORITY AUTHORIZING EXECUTION OF AN INTERLOCAL AGREEMENT - 

MULTI-JURISDICTIONAL MUTUAL AID AGREEMENT FOR  
SHERIFF AND POLICE SERVICES 

 
No. R2019-02-01 February 13, 2019 
 
 WHEREAS, the Utah Transit Authority (the “Authority”) is a public transit district 
organized under the laws of the State of Utah and was created to transact and exercise 
all of the powers provided for in the Utah Limited Purpose Local Government Entities- 
Local Districts Act and the Utah Public Transit District Act;  
  
 WHEREAS, the Authority, together with the Attorney General’s Office, Cottonwood 
Heights, Draper City, Granite School District, Herriman City, Murray City, Riverton City , Salt 
Lake County, Salt Lake City, Sandy City, Saratoga Springs (with respect to police services 
provided on behalf of Bluffdale), South Jordan City, South Salt Lake City, Tooele City, Town 
of Alta, Utah State Department of Corrections, Utah State Department of Natural Resources, 
Unified Police Department, University of Utah Police, Utah State Department of Public 
Safety, Utah Motor Vehicle Enforcement Division, West Jordan City, and West Valley City 
(collectively, “Parties”) wish to provide for their mutual assistance in situations involving 
crimes, disturbances of the peace, riots, and other emergency situations in furthering the 
protection of the citizens of their respective entities;   
 
 WHEREAS, the Authority and certain of the others parties have previously entered 
into interlocal agreements to provide for mutual aid and cooperation between law 
enforcement agencies and departments;   
 
 WHEREAS, the Authority and the other Parties desire to continue and/or extend their 
mutual aid agreements and systems in place to assist with the provision of police services 
and mutual aid to the citizens and to continue their cooperation in other beneficial areas as 
the Authority and various of the other parties shall determine; and  
 
 WHEREAS, the Parties are public agencies as defined by the Interlocal 
Cooperation Act, Utah Code Ann. § 11-13-101, et seq. (the “Interlocal Act”), and are 
authorized to enter into and amend an agreement to act jointly and cooperatively to 
achieve the purposes outlined herein. 
 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Trustees (“Board”) of the 
Utah Transit Authority: 

 
1. That the Board hereby adopts the Multi-Jurisdictional Mutual Aid Agreement 

for Sheriff and Police Services (“Agreement”) attached as Exhibit A and 
authorizes the Interim Executive Director to enter into the Agreement on 
behalf of the Authority. 

 



2 
 

2. That the Board formally ratifies prior actions taken by the Authority 
management and staff that were necessary or appropriate to negotiate the 
Agreement. 

3. That a fully executed original counterpart of the final Agreement shall be 
permanently kept in the official records of the Authority.    

4. That the corporate seal be attached hereto. 
 

 

APPROVED AND ADOPTED this 13th day of February 2019. 

 
 
 

________________________________  
Carlton Christensen 

      Board of Trustees 
 
 
 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
 
______________________________ 
Robert K. Biles, Secretary/Treasurer 
 
 
         (Corporate Seal) 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Approved As To Form: 
 
 
___________________ 
Legal Counsel 
 
 



3 
 

Exhibit A 

 















Board Review Date: 2/13/2019 Document Type: Pre-Procurement

Action Requested:

Criteria:

Contract Title: Contract # TBD

Project Manager: Contract Administrator: Teressa Pickett

Impacted Areas: Included in budget? Yes

Procurement method: Contractor: TBD

Sole-Source Reason: Qty & Unit price

Change Order Value

Total Contract Value $0 

Base Contract term (Months) 18 Base Contract Start Date 4/15/2019

Base Contract End Date: 10/15/2020

Contract options (Months) Extension Start Date:

Extention End Date

TBD $ Value of Next Lowest Bidder  TBD 

Exhibit A - Depiction of Development Property

N/A

RFP for development of 3900 

S Meadowbrook Station

Detailed Contract Description & Purpose

Paul Drake

Other attachments

UTA has selected the 3900 S Meadowbrook Station property as a TOD site.  The first phase of development, 

consisting of 2.93 acres of property, is underway per the terms of a ground lease agreement between UTA and 

the Columbus Foundation.  UTA is now prepared to solicit a partner to assist with the development of the 

remaining 4.57 acres of property.

UTA will request proposals from development teams and evaluate the proposals and select a partner based on 

agency objectives and criteria derived from the associated Station Area Plan.  Objectives will include increased 

ridership, revenue to agency, preservation of transit-critical infrastructure, and regional and community 

benefit.

Initial contract will have no value, as it strictly governs the relationship during due diligence.

Best value (RFP)

Number of responding firms:

General Description & Purpose:

(Items to include: Current condition, Benefits, Return on investment, Savings, Other alternatives considered)

Pre-procurement (information only)

Contract is > $1,000,000

TOD

Rev.01162019





Board Review Date: 2/13/2019 Document Type: Pre‐Procurement

Action Requested:

Criteria:

Contract Title: Contract # 19‐02976

Project Manager: Contract Administrator: Brian Motes

Impacted Areas: Included in budget? Yes

Procurement method: Contractor: TBD

Sole‐Source Reason: Qty & Unit price  5 Years @ $40,000 

Change Order Value $0 

Total Contract Value $200,000 

Contract term (Months) 60 Contract Start Date 4/1/2019

Contract options (Months) 0 Contract End Date: 4/1/2024

TBD $ Value of Next Lowest Bidder  TBD 

Attachments: N/A (Pre‐Procurement)

N/A

Corporate Sponsorship and 

Naming 

Detailed Contract Description & Purpose

Nichol Bourdeaux

Other attachments? (list)

Contract routing sheet 

attached?

The Utah Transit Authority seeks a consultant to assist in the evaluation and potential development of a 

revenue generating, corporate sponsorship and naming rights program. UTA’s purpose is to look for 

opportunities to increase revenue while upholding the Utah Transit Authority’s mission.   

In phase I, the consultant will review the Authority’s physical and intangible assets to identify potential 

sponsorship and/or naming rights opportunities and estimate their value.  If the agency so determines, in 

phase II, the preferred consultant/vendor will develop and implement a strategic marketing plan to identify 

and solicit potential sponsors as well as negotiate corporate sponsorship agreements. 

Best value (RFP)

Number of responding firms:

General Description & Purpose:

(Items to include: Current condition, Benefits, Return on investment, Savings, Other alternatives 

considered)

Pre‐Procurement (information only)

Contract is $200,000 ‐ $999,999

All UTA Assets

Rev.122718



R5?R5SREQ REQUISITION FOR PURCHASE-RSS fqo 19 Pag

Requisition Number 6339 CU Department 7700 VICE PRESIDENT EXTERNAL Requested By 1474088 Bingham, Troy Date 1/24/2

AFFAIR Request Date

Title Corporate Sponsorship & Naming Justification

What the item or service is, in plain language with enough detail that someone

not familiar with the item can understand what you’ re asking for.

The Utah TransitAuthority seeks a consultant to assist in the deve]opment of a

revenue generating, corporate sponsorship and naming rights program.

The consultant will review the Authority’s physical and intangible assets to

identify potential sponsorship and/or naming rights opportunities and estimate

their value. Additionally the preferred consultant/vendor will develop and

implement a strategic marketing plan to identify and solicit potential sponsors

as well as negotiate corporate sponsorship agreements.

The reason why this item or service is needed, what problem it will solve,

what will happen if it’s not procured, etc.

UTA’s purpose is to significantly increase revenue while upholding the Utah

TransitAuthority’s mission to strengthen and connect communities; enabling

individuals to pursue a fuller life with greater ease and convenience by leading

through partnering,planning, and wise investment of physical, economic, and

human resources and its vision to provide an integrated system of innovative,

accessible and efficient public transportation services that increase access to

opportunities and contribute to a healthy environment for the people of the

Wasatch region.

What procurement method will be used and how UTA can ensure best value?

RFP

The unit(s) and total cost.

See attached ICE that speculates a maximum cost of S200K that can be recouped in

subsequent phases of the project

Whether the item or service is in the approved budget and whether there are

remaining resources in the budget to cover the expense.

7700 Operating and Future Years



I

Ji
I

I
II

Iflb
1111

.9

ll1•zz
z

4
8

iIl1
i



Revised 2-6-19

UTA 
Advisory

Board 
Approval

UTA 
Board

Approval

MPO
Technical Advisory 

Committee
Approval

MPO
Policy 

Committee
Approval

UTA Service Planning and Implementation Process

Phase II
2-Year Cycle

Phase III
Annual Cycle

Phase I
4-Year Cycle

Phase IV
Annual Cycle

 Draft 
Preferred 
Scenario

 Draft 
Preferred 
Scenario

 
 Endorse 

Vision

 
 Endorse 

Vision

 Finalize 
Plan

 Finalize 
Plan

 Develop 
Scenarios 
& Local 

Stakeholder 
Input

 Develop 
Scenarios 
& Local 

Stakeholder 
Input

Regional 
Transportation 

Plan Update

Capital 
Development 

Process

Major Transit 
Projects:

• Bus Rapid Transit
• Light Rail
• Commuter Rail

 Five-Year 
Mobility Plan

Update

Community Engagement Opportunity 

 Public 
Hearing

 Operations 
Planning

 Operations 
Planning

Annual 
Service 

Changes

UTA 
Board

Approval

Annual
Service 

Implementation

December & April
Change Days
Ski Service &

Emergency Changes

Establish 
Goals

Establish 
Goals

Draft Plan 
Outreach

Draft Plan 
Outreach

 Title VI
Analysis

Affected 
Local Govt. 
Meetings

 August 
Change Day

Major 
Service Changes

Strategic Planning Service Planning Operations Planning Implementation



 

 

TOD System Analysis Discussion 

 

The Transit-Oriented Development (“TOD”) System Analysis tool is a regionally collaborative tool that, 

among other objectives, seeks to assist the Utah Transit Authority (“UTA”) Board of Trustees to prioritize 

the agency’s TOD efforts.  The steering committee is made up of representatives from the Wasatch 

Front Regional Council, Mountainland Association of Governments, Utah Department of Transportation, 

and UTA, with consultation by representatives from the University of Utah and EcoNorthwest. 

The tool tracks metrics and associated weights, identified by the steering committee, for each station 

area and ranks all potential TOD sites three different ways: 

 Overall TOD Readiness 

 Opportunity for Growth 

 Affordable Housing Suitability 

The resultant rankings can be used by the UTA Board of Trustees to select sites for development. 

Attached are diagrams showing the key metrics, their relationship to each other, how they are 

interpreted for each ranking category, and proposed weighting for the top metrics.   

Diagram 1 – This shows all of the key metrics being used in the System Analysis tool.   

Diagram 2 – This provides the weighting being assigned to arrive at the overall TOD Readiness score.  

The first tier of metrics (municipal support, accessibility, and market strength) are being weighted 

equally.  Since affordable housing need has its own ranking system, it is excluded from this scoring.   

Each of the first tier metrics has four other metrics which contribute to the scoring.  For example, the 

municipal score has four metrics under it: station area plan, TOD-supportive zoning, affordable housing 

planning, and acreage of TIF districts in Station Area.  The relative weighting for each of those are 

shown.  Some of those metrics are broken down even further.  For this presentation, we left those 

weighting percentages off the diagram.  The same methodology is used for the accessibility and market 

strength scoring.   

Diagram 3 – This diagram shows the metrics used to develop the Growth Opportunity Site score.  Note 

that some of the metrics used for the TOD Readiness are not being used in this scoring.  Accordingly, the 

weightings for those metrics being used have been changed.  

Diagram 4 – This diagram shows the metrics used to develop the Affordable Housing Site score.  Metrics 

being used, and their respective weightings, are highlighted. 

In preparation for discussion of this tool on February 13, staff requests that the Trustees review the 

diagrams and proposed weighting.  The steering committee would appreciate the Board’s input. 



All Metrics

Municipal  
Support  
Score

Station Area  
Plan Score

TOD-
supportive  

zoning

Maximum  
zoned  

residential  
capacity

Maximum  
zoned non-

residential floor  
area

TOD-
supportive  

parking  
requirements

Area zoned for  
mixed use  

(acres)

Mix of uses  
allowed by  

zoning (retail,  
MF, office)

Affordable  
Housing  
Planning

Moderate  
Income  

Housing Plan  
Score

Moderate  
Income  

Housing Plan  
Compliance

Acreage of  
TIF districts  
in Station  

Area

Accessibility  
Score

Transit  
Accessibility

Jobs and  
Education  

accessible by  
Transit (2015)

Households  
with access to  
station area by  
transit (2015)

Transit  
Frequency  

(vehicles per  
day)

Frontrunner

TRAX

Streetcar

BRT

Bus

Bicycle /  
Pedestrian  

Accessibility

Access to  
existing  

amenities /  
walkability

Length of  
existing  

bike/pedestrian  
facilities in 

station area

Predicted  
Mode Share*

Existing  
modeled transit  

mode share  
(2015)

Existing  
modeled  
walk+bike  

mode share  
(2015)

2050 simulated  
transit mode  

share

2050 simulated  
walk+bike  

mode share

Market  
Strength  

Score

Developer /  
tenant  
interest  
score

Mid-term  
development  
potential**

Projected mid-
term increase
in households

Projected mid-
term increase  

in jobs

Long-term  
development  
potential**

Projected long-
term increase  
in households

Projected long-
term increase  

in jobs

Projected  
growth  
rate**

Projected mid-
term housing  
growth rate

Projected mid-
term  

employment  
growth rate

Projected long-
term housing  
growth rate

Projected long-
term  

employment  
growth rate

Affordable  
Housing  

Need Score

Vulnerable  
Communities  

Index

Housing  
vulnerability  

index

Existing  
Affordable  
Housing***

* Predicted Mode Share is based on a model developed by the University of Utah
** Development potential and projected growth rate is based on the REMM model developed by Wasatch Front Regional Council. Mid-term reflects 10-year growth based on 
existing zoning; long-term reflects growth to 2050 based on aspirational zoning.
*** In order to prioritize locations that do not already have a large supply of affordable housing, the indexed version of this variable is inverted so that locations with fewer units  
score higher.



Municipal  
Support  
Score

Station Area  
Plan Score

TOD-
supportive  

zoning

Maximum  
zoned  

residential  
capacity

Maximum  
zoned non-

residential floor  
area

TOD-
supportive  

parking  
requirements

Area zoned for  
mixed use  

(acres)

Mix of uses  
allowed by  

zoning (retail,  
MF, office)

Affordable  
Housing  
Planning

Moderate  
Income  

Housing Plan  
Score

Moderate  
Income  

Housing Plan  
Compliance

Acreage of  
TIF districts  
in Station  

Area

Accessibility  
Score

Transit  
Accessibility

Jobs and  
Education  

accessible by  
Transit (2015)

Households  
with access to  
station area by  
transit (2015)

Transit  
Frequency  

(vehicles per  
day)

Frontrunner

TRAX

Streetcar

BRT

Bus

Bicycle /  
Pedestrian  

Accessibility

Access to  
existing  

amenities /  
walkability

Length of  
existing  

bike/pedestrian  
facilities in 

station area

Predicted  
Mode Share*

Existing  
modeled transit  

mode share  
(2015)

Existing  
modeled  
walk+bike  

mode share  
(2015)

2050 simulated  
transit mode  

share

2050 simulated  
walk+bike  

mode share

Market  
Strength  

Score

Developer /  
tenant  
interest  
score

Mid-term  
development  
potential**

Projected mid-
term increase  
in households

Projected mid-
term increase  

in jobs

Long-term  
development  
potential**

Projected long-
term increase  
in households

Projected long-
term increase  

in jobs

Projected  
growth  
rate**

Projected mid-
term housing  
growth rate

Projected mid-
term  

employment  
growth rate

Affordable  
Housing  

Need Score

Vulnerable  
Communities  

Index

Housing  
vulnerability  

index

Existing  
Affordable  
Housing***

* Predicted Mode Share is based on a model developed by the University of Utah.
** Development potential and projected growth rate is based on the REMM model developed by Wasatch Front Regional Council.  Mid-term reflects 10-year 
growth based on existing zoning; long-term reflects growth to 2050 based on aspirational zoning.
*** In order to prioritize locations that do not already have a large supply of affordable housing, the indexed version of this variable is inverted so that locations with fewer units  
score higher.

This score captures station areas that “check all the boxes” and  

represent strong candidates for market-rate TOD investments.

Overall  
TOD Score

24% 30% 38%

33% 33% 33%

24% 21% 26% 26% 23% 26% 19% 15% 27%



Growth  
Opportunity  
Site Score

Municipal  
Support  
Score

Station Area  
Plan Score

TOD-
supportive  

zoning

Maximum  
zoned  

residential  
capacity

Maximum  
zoned non-

residential floor  
area

TOD-
supportive  

parking  
requirements

Area zoned for  
mixed use  

(acres)

Mix of uses  
allowed by  

zoning (retail,  
MF, office)

Affordable  
Housing  
Planning

Moderate  
Income  

Housing Plan  
Score

Moderate  
Income  

Housing Plan  
Compliance

Acreage of  
TIF districts  
in Station  

Area

Accessibility  
Score

Transit  
Accessibility

Jobs and
Education

accessible by
Transit (2015)

Households
with access to
station area by
transit (2015)

Transit  
Frequency  

(vehicles per  
day)

Frontrunner

TRAX

Streetcar

BRT

Bus

Bicycle /  
Pedestrian  

Accessibility

Access to  
existing  

amenities /  
walkability

Length of  
existing  

bike/pedestrian  
facilities in 

station area

Predicted  
Mode Share*

Existing  
modeled transit  

mode share  
(2015)

Existing  
modeled  
walk+bike  

mode share  
(2015)

2050 simulated  
transit mode  

share

2050 simulated  
walk+bike  

mode share

Market  
Strength  

Score

Developer /  
tenant  
interest  
score

Mid-term  
development  
potential**

Projected mid-
term increase  
in households

Projected mid-
term increase  

in jobs

Long-term  
development  
potential**

Projected long-
term increase  
in households

Projected long-
term increase  

in jobs

Projected  
growth  
rate**

Projected mid-
term housing  
growth rate

Projected mid-
term  

employment  
growth rate

Projected long-
term housing  
growth rate

Projected long-
term  

employment  
growth rate

Affordable  
Housing  

Need Score

Vulnerable  
Communities  

Index

Housing  
vulnerability  

index

Existing  
Affordable  
Housing***

* Predicted Mode Share is based on a model developed by the University of Utah 
** Development potential and projected growth rate is based on the REMM model developed by Wasatch Front Regional Council. Mid-term reflects 10-year growth based on 
existing zoning; long-term reflects growth to 2050 based on aspirational zoning.
*** In order to prioritize locations that do not already have a large supply of affordable housing, the indexed version of this variable is inverted so that locations with fewer units  
score higher.

This score captures station areas where there is significant growth  

potential but transit-oriented development patterns do not 

currently exist. 

24% 33%30%24% 21% 17% 23% 27%

40% 20% 40%

65% 35%



Municipal  
Support  
Score

Station Area  
Plan Score

TOD-
supportive  

zoning

Maximum  
zoned  

residential  
capacity

Maximum  
zoned non-

residential floor  
area

TOD-
supportive  

parking  
requirements

Area zoned for  
mixed use  

(acres)

Mix of uses  
allowed by  

zoning (retail,  
MF, office)

Affordable  
Housing  
Planning

Moderate  
Income  

Housing Plan  
Score

Moderate  
Income  

Housing Plan  
Compliance

Acreage of  
TIF districts  
in Station  

Area

Accessibility  
Score

Transit  
Accessibility

Jobs and  
Education  

accessible by  
Transit (2015)

Households  
with access to  
station area by  
transit (2015)

Transit  
Frequency  

(vehicles per  
day)

Frontrunner

TRAX

Streetcar

BRT

Bus

Bicycle /  
Pedestrian  

Accessibility

Access to  
existing  

amenities /  
walkability

Length of  
existing  

bike/pedestrian  
facilities in 

station area

Predicted  
Mode Share*

Existing  
modeled transit  

mode share  
(2015)

Existing  
modeled  
walk+bike  

mode share  
(2015)

2050 simulated  
transit mode  

share

2050 simulated  
walk+bike  

mode share

Market  
Strength  

Score

Developer /  
tenant  
interest  
score

Mid-term  
development  
potential**

Projected mid-
term increase  
in households

Projected mid-
term increase  

in jobs

Long-term  
development  
potential**

Projected long-
term increase  
in households

Projected long-
term increase  

in jobs

Projected  
growth  
rate**

Projected mid-
term housing  
growth rate

Projected mid-
term  

employment  
growth rate

Projected long-
term housing  
growth rate

Projected long-
term  

employment  
growth rate

Affordable  
Housing  

Need Score

Vulnerable  
Communities  

Index

Housing  
vulnerability  

index

Existing  
Affordable  
Housing***

* Predicted Mode Share is based on a model developed by the University of Utah.
** Development potential and projected growth rate is based on the REMM model developed by Wasatch Front Regional Council.  Mid-term reflects 10-year 
growth based on existing zoning; long-term reflects growth to 2050 based on aspirational zoning.
*** In order to prioritize locations that do not already have a large supply of affordable housing, the indexed version of this variable is inverted so that locations with fewer units  
score higher.

This score captures station areas where an affordable housing  

TOD project would be most appropriate.

Affordable  
Housing Site  

Score

20% 33%

33%

33%

40% 40% 31% 31% 38%

33% 33% 33%


	2019-0213 Agenda_Board Meeting_v2.pdf
	service planning flow chart_20190206.pdf
	Page 1
	Page 2
	Page 3

	Feb 19 Safety Poster.pdf
	Page 1


	Feb 19 Safety Poster
	Page 1

	2019-0206 Minutes_Board_UNAPPROVED
	R2019-02-01 Resolution Authorizing Multi-Jurisdictional Mutual Aid Agreement for Sheriff & Police Services
	R2019-02-01 Exhibit A to Resolution Authorizing Multi-Jurisdictional Aid Agreement for Sheriff & Police Services
	2019-0213 3900 S TOD RFP_Pre-procurement_Contract Summary (tmills v1)
	2019-0213 3900 S TOD RFP_Pre-procurement_Exhibit A - Dev Property
	2019-0213 Corporate Sponsorship and Naming_Pre Procurement_Contract Summary (tmills v1)
	2019-0213 Corporate Sponsorship and Naming_Pre Procurement_Requisition (tmills v1)
	service planning flow chart_20190206
	Page 1
	Page 2
	Page 3

	TOD System Analysis - Summary
	TOD System Analysis - 2019 02 05 Data Map Flowchart - FINAL

	green dot: 


